



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST

NAT 13 2019

RECEIVED

Journal



Town Of St. Marys

(Notice to the Ontario Heritage Foundation) In the matter of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.O. Chapter 122 and in the matter of the lands and premises at the following Municipal Address in the Province of Ontario

Notice Of Intention To Designate

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Torin of St. Marys intends to designate the property, including lands and buildings, at the following municipal address as a property of architectural value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.O. Chapter 122.

Municipai Address: 142 Queen Street East

Reason For Designation:

The Journal-Argus building is located in the east third of a major stone block erected by T.B. Guest in 1868. This fine stone structure emphasizes the strength of the Classical Revival style through its simple plan and careful proportions. The large blocks of coursed rubble St. Marys limestone that were used add to the manumental effect of this three-storey edifice.

The Journal-Argus portion of the block is fronted on its first storey with hondsome carved wooden mouldings (which may be original) and a recessed door containing an attractive rectangular transom. This store, which has housed the Eedy publishing firm since 1895, is one of the most picturesque in town, and calls for immediate designation.

Notice of objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on the Clerk of the Town of St. Marys before the 30th day of September, 1981.

Dated at St. Marys this 26th day of August, 1981.

K.G. Storey, Clerk-Treasurer

34,35,36